TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: Tipperary Oil & Gas Corp.
SUBJECT: Deviation Record

LEGAL: State "28" No. 1, 1980'/S, 660'/E, Sec. 28, T-10-S, R-34-E,
Lea County New Mexico

9610 3/4 deg.
413" 1/4 deq. 10,232 1/2
910 1/4 10,757 3/4
1347 1/4 10,883 3/4
1750 1/4 11,259 1
2243 1/2 ' 11,416 1
2707 o} : 11,900 1
3062 1/4 12,425 1
3470 3/4 12,646 2 1/2
3751 3/4 12,867 2
4200 1 ’ 13,277 1 3/4
4512 3/4 13,531 1 3/4
4949 1/4 -
5291 3/4
5820 3/4
6312 1/2
6720 1/4
7187 1/2
7714 1/2
8256 3/4
8711 1/2
8898 1/2
9269 1/4

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appreard
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is sub-
scribed to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at the direction
and on behalf of the operator of the well indentified in this instrument

and that such well was not intentionally deviatijééézzziiiijzrtical.

3

o o . R. S. Bond

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 29th day of August, 1977.

et /04/”4)

e e Y : Sue Davis
O SN ‘ Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas

SeSe My Commission Expires
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